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2   
Addendum 
#1 

This Addendum forms part of the Bid Documents and modifies and clarifies the original 
Bidding/Proposal Documents for the project as noted below.  Acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in the space provided on the Proposal Form.  Failure to do so may subject the 
Bidder to disqualification.  Bidder is responsible to disseminate this Addendum to all 
subcontractors concerned. 

Specification 
& Contract 
Document 
Revisions 

 
General:  Please see below questions and answers 

 

Clarifications N/A 

Questions  

Question: I have a question about this proposal. There are instructions to complete a 
cost proposal form. I don’t see this form included in the RFP doc. Will this form be 
provided? 

Answer: No, please see “Cost Proposal” Section in RFP that provides specific 
details of required information. 

Question: Is there a predetermined budget and/or schedule for this RFP?  

Answer: Estimated budget of $350k with an expected schedule of 3-4 months 

Question: What are the landward survey limits for each waterway? (i.e. water’s edge, 
top bank, woods line, levee) there is mention of an average width for 3 of the 4 
waterways.  
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Answer: Top Bank 

Question: Is the alignment shown in the map for Bayou Dularge correct?   

Answer: The map supplied in the RFP is for informational purposes only; exact 
alignment is determined by the actual existing alignment 

Question: Are all survey areas accessible by boat?  

Answer: Survey areas may or may not be accessible by boat; there could be a 
potential vessel that is washed on land due to Hurricane Ida 

Question: Do you require the following deliverables for submerged vessels:  

o Multiple photos at different angles 

o Vessel Name 

o Make/ Model 

o Propulsion Type 

o Hull Material 

o Approx. Length of Vessel 

o Registration Number 

o Hull Registration Number 

Answer: Yes 

Question: Question – define items (vessels or debris)? As both are referred to in the 
RFP.   

Answer: The intent of this project is for vessels, however, if any debris is 
noticed during survey operations, we ask that this be documented by GPS 
location 

Question: Does the project require dive operations for submerged targets?  

Answer: No, we will not require any man-entry for this project, only side scan 
survey 

Question: What level of effort is expected to get the information required by the RFP 
list above? Vessel Name, Registration Numbers, and Hull numbers may be inside the 
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vessel. Retaining this information would likely be too risky for the health and safety 
of field personnel.  

Answer: No, we will not require any man-entry for this project, only side scan 
survey 

Question: As we understand this RFP, it is only to identify and report, not for 
removal. Is this correct?  

Answer: Yes, this RFP is just for the survey phase, not removal 

Question: Do you have an estimate of how many vessels are/may be involved?  

Answer: At this time, we do not have an estimated number of derelict vessels. 

 

 

 End of Addendum #1 

 
 
  
 


